
	
	Home
	Our Neighbourhood	Teversal
	Stanton Hill
	Skegby


	Our Forum	Friends of Stanton Hill
	Heritage
	HS2
	Climate Change
	Planning-Environment
	Public Transport


	The Plan	What is a Neighbourhood Plan


	Documents	Heritage-docs
	HS2-docs
	Climate-Change-Action-docs
	Planning-Environment-docs
	Friends-of-Stanton-Hill-docs
	Public-Transport docs


	News
	Contact Us	Privacy Policy







Neighbourhood Planning Forum for


Teversal, Stanton Hill & Skegby









	
Documents, Links & Evidence


In this section of the website you will find all of the relevant documents relating to our neighbourhood plan


The content will be updated as new information is produced


Click here for documents dated prior to 1st January 2017


 Neighbourhood Forum meeting documents




	Minutes of the Forum meeting held on November 3rd, 2021 online via Zoom (added 11th November 2021)
	Minutes of the Forum meeting held on September 15th, 2021 online via Zoom (added 25th September 2021)
	Report on the Forum's achievements to date for the Forum meeting held on September 15th, 2021 online via Zoom (added 25th September 2021)
	Minutes of the Forum meeting held on January 22nd at Beechwood Court, Skegby (added 27 January 2020)
	Minutes of the Forum AGM held on October 9th, 2019 at the Baptist Church Stanton Hill (added 11 October 2019)
	Amended Forum Constituion (added 11 October 2019)
	Minutes of the Forum meeting held on July 24th, 2019 at the Manor Room, Teversal Village (added 30 July 2019)
	Minutes of the Forum meeting held on April 17th, 2019 at Beechwood Court, Forest Road, Skegby (added 22 April 2019)
	Agenda of the Forum meeting to be held on April 17th, 2019 at Beechwood Court, Forest Road, Skegby, NG17 3DG (added 12 April 2019)
	Minutes of the Forum meeting held on January 16th, 2019 at the Baptist Church, Stanton Hill (added 25 January 2019)
	Treasure's report for Forum meeting held on January 16th, 2019 (added 19 January 2019)
	Revised TSS Neighbourhood Forum constitution (added 13 January 2019)
	Agenda of the Forum meeting to held on January 16th, 2019 at the Baptist Church, Stanton Hill (added 13 January 2019)
	Minutes of the Forum AGM held on October 10th at the Baptist Church, Stanton Hill (added 15 October 2018)
	Agenda for the Forum AGM to be held on October 10th at the Baptist Church, Albert Street, Stanton Hill (added 2 October 2018)
	Minutes of the Forum meeting held on May 23rd,2018 at the Manor Room, Teversal Village (added 1 June 2018)
	Agenda of the Forum meeting to be held on May 23rd at the Manor Room, Teversal village (added 9 May 2018)
	Minutes of the Forum meeting held on February 7th, 2018 at the Manor Room, Teversal Village (added 13 February 2018)
	Agenda for the Forum meeting to be held on February 7th, at the Manor Room, Teversal Village (added 5 February 2018)
	Minutes of the Forum meeting held on November 1st at the Manor Room, Teversal Village (added 9 November 2017)
	Agenda for the Forum meeting to be held on November 1st at the Manor Room, Teversal Village (added 23 October 2017)
	Forum sub-committees proposal (added 23 October 2017)
	Minutes of the AGM held on September 28th at the Manor Room, Teversal Village (added 4 October 2017)
	Agenda for AGM to be held on September 27th at the Manor Room, Teversal Village (added 18 Sept 2017)


 Management Committee documents




	Nottinghamshire Minerals Local Plan (added 2 Jan 2018)


 Ashfield District Council & Notts County Council documents




 Department for Communities & Local Government documents




	National PolicyPlanning Framework
	A Plain English Guide to the Localism Act
	The Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations 2012
	
	An introduction to Neighbourhood Planning

	

 


 


 


 


	Management committee meeting minutes - 2nd October 2019 (added 11 October 2019)
	Management committee meeting minutes - 10th April 2019 (added 16 February 2019)
	Management committee meeting minutes - 24th January 2018 (added 5 February 2018)
	Management committee meeting minutes - 7th June 2017 (added 27 October 2017)
	Management committee meeting minutes - 24th April 2017 (added 27 October 2017)




 Evidence and Supporting documents


	Climate Change initiative (added 22 April 2019)
	Forestry Commission - Sherwood Community Woodlands Forest Plan (added 4 Dec 2017 - large file)
	ADC TSS Neighbourhood Plan 2016-2031 Decision Statement (added 4 Dec 2017)
	TSS Neighbourhood Plan Final "Made" Version (added 4 Dec 2017 - large file)
	TSS Neighbourhood Plan Referendum Version (added 18 Sept 2017 - large file)
	TSS Neighbourhood Plan Referendum Version; Appendix C – Design Guide (added 18 Sept 2017 - large file)
	TSS Neighbourhood Plan Ashfield D.C. Decisition Statement (added 18 Sept 2017)
	TSS Neighbourhood Plan Independent Examiner's Report (added 31 July 2017) 
	Summary of the representations submitted to the Independent Examiner (added 18 Sept 2017)
	Final version of TSS Neighbourhood Plan (added 13 Jan 2017, updated 25 Jan 2017 - large file)

	Pre-examination Consultation Notice (added 27 April 2017)
	TSS Neighbour Plan, Addendum to Consultation Statement (added 26 April 2017)
	Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA) Screening Report (added 26 April 2017)
	Basic Conditions Statement (added 13 Jan 2017, updated 20 Jan 2017)
	Scoping Report (added 13 Jan 2017)
	Sustainability Matrix (added 13 Jan 2017)
	Consultation Statement (added 13 Jan 2017)
	Official Map of Neighbourhood Plan area, Appndx 2 of the Application for Designation 
	Google Map of the Neighbourhood Plan area


 Working Group documents & links




	Friends of Stanton Hill
	Heritage
	HS2
	Climate Change Action
	Planning & Environment








	
© 2014-2021

TSS Neighbourhood Forum


website by manormediadesign


In collaboration with   







Supported by a Supporting Communities in Neighbourhood Planning grant from the

Community Development Foundation on behalf of The Department for Communities and Local Government











